

Claire Monette-Weil

As a multidisciplinary interior designer with a wide range of project work, Claire brings 12 years of design experience in corporate interiors, building repositioning and healthcare in Chicago and most recently, Minneapolis. She has led all aspects of the design process, from initial client meetings to construction administration. With a natural leadership ability, she takes a collaborative approach to projects. Claire is dedicated to creating spaces and environments to meet the client's needs and elevate their brand.

Professional Experience:

Collaborative Studio, PLLC | Interior Designer | 2018 to present

Leo A Daly | Designer | 2017-2018

Wright Heerema Architects | Designer | 2013-2017

NELSON | Designer/Technical Manager | 2006-2013

HCA Healthcare, Design and Construction Department | Intern | 2005 (summer)

Project Experience:

1 East Wacker | Owner Projects | Chicago, IL

1 South Wacker | Lobby and Amenity Center | Chicago, IL

300 South Wacker | Owner Project | Chicago, IL

AbbVie Pharmaceutical | multiple US locations

Alliant Credit Union | Chicago, IL

Allstate Insurance Company | multiple US and International locations

Arthur J. Gallagher Global Headquarters | Rolling Meadows, IL

BOA/Merrill Lynch Wealth Management | Branch Offices | multiple Chicago/regional locations

CitiBank | Retail Locations | multiple Chicago/regional locations

LAN Office Remodel | Houston, TX

Leo A Daly | Minneapolis, MN

Leo Burnett Corporate Headquarters | Chicago, IL

Marriott Full Service Hotel at JFK Airport | Queens, NY

Mid America Plaza | Building Repositioning | Oakbrook Terrace, IL

Oracle | multiple US locations

Palm Beach Sheriffs Office Impound Facility | Palm Beach, FL

Power Construction Headquarters | Chicago, IL

The Nielsen Company | multiple worldwide locations

Vein Clinics of America | multiple US locations

Education:

Mississippi State University - College of Architecture, Art and Design | Bachelor of Science, Interior Design 2006